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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

1BR-PEL1016 Renewal Application: Clarification 

TLA Consultants <slines@tlaconsultants.ca> Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 12:12 PM
To: Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca
Cc: ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca, ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca,
richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Good a�ernoon Laura,

 

I hope you’ve had an enjoyable summer. I was looking for an update on the status of the informa�on by
prepared by the EWG to address the consultant’s recommenda�ons for CAM-4 (from the email below: the
summary of key issues encountered at CAM4 and recommenda�ons made by the site contractors during
phase I and ini�al phase II monitoring based on the reports and how those were addressed with some
addi�onal discussion for each). Please let me know how it’s coming along.

 

Thank you,

Steve

 

 

From: Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca [mailto:Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca]  
Sent: May 24, 2018 8:47 AM 
To: slines@tlaconsultants.ca 
Cc: ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca; ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca; karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca;
richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca 
Subject: RE: 1BR-PEL1016 Renewal Application: Clarification

 

Good morning Steve,

 

Nothing yet back to me from INAC. I will forward you a copy of anything received.

 

Sincerely, Laura

 

From: TLA Consultants [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]  
Sent: May-24-18 8:12 AM 
To: D'Costa LN@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@O�awa-Hull <Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca> 
Cc: ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca; Street AM@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@O�awa-Hull
<ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca>; karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; Richard Dwyer
<richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
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